Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of June 3, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on June 3, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer and Buckingham. Absent: None.

A public hearing was held regarding the Rebuild Illinois Public Infrastructure Grant. Austin Taylor from NCICG said the grant will be submitted for water and sewer extension to Route 80. The money will pay for the construction and the engineering costs. The application is due June 30 and the city is requesting \$4.295 Million. City Engineer Mike Etscheid said the 8,000 feet water and sewer extension will be on the East side of the road assuming we get permission to take over the road. There will be a 10' water main installed and a 12' sewer main installed that will drain by gravity. The existing homeowners will be grandfathered in and not be required to tap on. New construction will require tap on at a cost that will be determined by the council at a later date. No public attendance or comment. Public hearing adjourned at 6:15 P.M.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the minutes from the Council meeting of May 20 and 28, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the accounts payable for the last half of May in the amount of \$106,065.04 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the last half of May in the amount of \$65,374.25 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the home business license renewal for Raymond Lindley DBA Ray's Small Engine Repair be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded Commissioner Kaminski that the payment to Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$1,142.50 for the levee improvement project be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2020-17, a resolution committing local funds be adopted. This Resolution is regarding the Rebuilding Illinois grant. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Resolution 2020-18, a resolution granting final approval for emergency assistance through use of the city revolving loan fund be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1757, an ordinance amending Chapter 110 General Business Licensing be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Ordinance 1758, an ordinance making text amendments to the City of Marseilles Zoning ordinance relevant to business districts be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck thanked City Engineer Mike Etscheid for all his work putting together the grant specs for water and sewer extension to Route 80. Commissioner Lewey said the police department is watching protestors and at this time no one is coming to Marseilles. Commissioner Schaefer asked some questions regarding the abandoned vehicle ordinance. Commissioner Buckingham said the water shut off's will start back up on June 22 for anyone over 60 days past due.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioners Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

## CITY CLERK